Review Routing Meeting: May 12, 2020

Project: 1421 Sonia St Rezoning Comments Due: April 15, 2020
Department: Comments:

FIRE No objections.

PW/E No objections.

InspSvcs No objections.

ESP No objections.

ECUA No objections.

GPW No comments.

ATT No objections.



Cynthia Cannon

From: Annie Bloxson

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Cynthia Cannon

Subject: RE: Rezoning - 1421 Sonia Street

Good Afternoon,
| do not oppose the rezoning of 1421 Sonia Street.

Respectfully,

Annie Bloxson

Fire Marshal

Visit us at PensacolaFire.com
475 E. Strong St.

Pensacola, FL 32501

Office: 850.436.5200
abloxson@cityofpensacola.com

PENSACOLA

FIRE

DEPARTMENT

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by City of
Pensacola officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise
exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in
writing

From: Cynthia Cannon <CCannon@cityofpensacola.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Amy Hargett <ahargett@cityofpensacola.com>; Andre Calaminus (ECUA) <andre.calaminus@ecua.fl.gov>; Annie
Bloxson <ABloxson@cityofpensacola.com>; Bill Kimball <bkimball@cityofpensacola.com>; Brad Hinote
<bradhinote@cityofpensacola.com>; Brian Cooper <bcooper@cityofpensacola.com>; Chris Mauldin
<CMauldin@cityofpensacola.com>; Cynthia Cannon <CCannon@cityofpensacola.com>; Derrik Owens
<DOwens@cityofpensacola.com>; Diane Moore <DMoore@cityofpensacola.com>; Heather Lindsay
<HLindsay@cityofpensacola.com>; Jonathan Bilby <JBilby@cityofpensacola.com>; Karl Fenner (AT&T)
<KF5345@att.com>; Kellie L. Simmons (Gulf Power) <kellie.simmons@nexteraenergy.com>; Leslie Statler
<LStatler@cityofpensacola.com>; Miriam Woods <MWoods@cityofpensacola.com>; Paul A Kelly(GIS)
<PAKelly@cityofpensacola.com>; Robbie Weekley <rweekley@cityofpensacola.com>; Ryan J. Novota
<RNovota@cityofpensacola.com>; Sherry Morris <SMorris@cityofpensacola.com>; Stephen Kennington (AT&T)



Cynthia Cannon

From: Derrik Owens

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 4:02 PM
To: Cynthia Cannon

Subject: RE: Rezoning - 1421 Sonia Street

PW&F has no objection to the subject request...

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
<bradhinote @cityofpensacola.com>; Brian Cooper <bcooper@cityofpensacola.com>; Chris Mauldin
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
<skl674@att.com>

Subject: Rezoning - 1421 Sonia Street

Good Afternoon All,

Please review and comment on the attached request before the Planning Board for a rezoning at 1421 Sonia Street.
Please provide comments by close of business on Wednesday, April 15 2020.

Thank you!

Cynthia Cannon, AICP
Assistant Planning Director

Visit us at http://cityofpensacola.com
222 W Main St.

Pensacola, FL 32502

Office: 850.435-1670
ccannon@cityofpensacola.com

DCANIQ A(“I A

FLORIDA'S FIRST & FUTURE

Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by City of Pensacola officials
and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by



Cynthia Cannon

From: Diane Moore

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 8:21 AM
To: Cynthia Cannon

Subject: RE: Rezoning - 1421 Sonia Street

Pensacola Energy has no comment on the rezoning request.

Thanks,
Diane

Diane Moore | Gas Distribution Engineer

Pensacola Energy | 1625 Atwood Drive, Pensacola, F1 32514
Desk: 850-474-5319 | Cell: 850-324-8004 | Fax: 850-474-5331
Email: dmoore@cityofpensacola.com

***Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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For Non-Emergency Citizen Requests, Dial 311 or visit Pensacola3ll.com

Notice: Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by City of
Pensacola officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under
Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing.

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
<sk1674@att.com>

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

From: Andre Calaminus <andre.calaminus@ecua.fl.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Cynthia Cannon

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Rezoning - 1421 Sonia Street

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL EMAIL ACCOUNT
Good morning Cynthia,

The rezoning of the subject parcel from R-2B and CO to R-1AA does not appear to have any impact on ECUA’s
operations, therefore, ECUA Engineering has no comment at this time.

Thank you,

Andre Calaminus | Right of Way Agent | Emerald Coast Utilities Authority |
P.O. Box 17089 | Pensacola, FL 32522-7089 | Web: www.ecua.fl.gov |
Phone: (850) 969-5822 | Fax: (850) 969-6511 |

From: Cynthia Cannon <CCannon@cityofpensacola.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Amy Hargett <ahargett@cityofpensacola.com>; Andre Calaminus <andre.calaminus@ecua.fl.gov>; Annie Bloxson
<ABloxson@cityofpensacola.com>; Bill Kimball <bkimball@cityofpensacola.com>; Brad Hinote

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

**WARNING: This is an external email --- DO NOT CLICK links or attachments from unknown senders **
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

From: SAUERS, BRAD <bs5403@att.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Cynthia Cannon

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Rezoning - 1421 Sonia Street
Attachments: 1421 Sonia St. rezoning application Combined.pdf

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL EMAIL ACCOUNT
AT&T has no objection to the rezoning.

Brad Sauers
Manager — OSP PIng and Eng
Technology Operations

AT&T — Bellsouth Telecommunications, LLC
605 W Garden St, Pensacola, FL 32502
0 850.436.1495 bs5403@att.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete material from all computers.

From: FENNER, KARL L <kf5345@att.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:48 PM
To: SAUERS, BRAD <bs5403@att.com>
Subject: FW: Rezoning - 1421 Sonia Street

Karl Fenner
Area Manager — OSP PIng and Eng
Access Construction & Engineering, AL/NWFL OSPC/E + SER PDT/SOC

AT&T - BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC
605 W Garden St, Pensacola, FL 32502
m 850-393-2318 | o 850.436.1485 | kf5345@att.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are AT&T property, are confidential, and are intended solely for
use by the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

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

1




REZONING

Please check application type:
Comprehensive Plan / FLUM Amendment

[Zj Conventional Rezoning [_' (<10 acres) D (> 10 acres)
Application Fee: §2,500.00 £3,500.00 $3,500.00
Rehearing/Rescheduling (Planning Board): $250.00 $250.00 §230.00
Rehearing/Rescheduling (City Council): $750.00 §730.00 §1,000.00

Applicant Information:

Name: ) 9.0 & WMEE KS Date: _‘L@U

Address: 7374 BEWAAH RD. PedSACOMA , BASRE
Phone: .50 -5 9\@9 H Fax: Email IEEKS 232D a “ OL, Con

Property Information:

Owner Name: p) AUG HORL OV kL Phone: 85@*/\7/9'1% gg,é}//?/

Locaion/Address._/A/ QLS ON/ ST, Q,e, NSHCOA, AASOR
Parcel ID: @ -0 5 - 9 - C], o i@_ Q [ &-éﬁ#Acrcs/Squarc Feet:

. % @ .m‘m A, ;i il A
Zoning Classification: Existing Kol © ( {/ Proposed_il&ﬁf_‘_
L \ A ™ )
Future Land Use Classification: Existing {1 j){ Proposed. 4! L

Reason Rezoning Requested: ADQ?;{,@;I\J%/ B‘u,:u;f— L {M+E¥ud5 ‘{—@ Qccupuy

~hp DPDOH/LLV AR s:?\w!F {J;i—‘:’*b’\it i @n)/\-f’ ;4%’(( Re-nQiits :{-ﬁé—[
Eyieting sHuctune ol duw@ and * build, Wew And @%_F

[Q:ﬂ_!)rPr 2l }Qb pwd the a,hmu?pf From P=9B g CO ZQME?V“?,,,

Required Attachments: (A) Full legal description of property (from deed or survey)
(B) General location map with property to be rezoned indicated thereon

The above information, together with all other answers and information provided by me (us) as petitioner (s)/applicant (s)
in the subject phcahon and all other attachments thereto, is accurate nd complete to the best of my (our)-knowledge

and belief Ofthfv | 37 day of V14, 20 > s“":‘ _
L ,//,4/ il ol % / / 3 ' ALANDAK. COX
- : & MY COMMISSION # GG

}phcant Slgnamre Qwﬂf,(Slgnature EXPIRES: Apri 26, 2
Tor MEERS M Robend 2, St b =
Applicant Name (Print) Owner Name (Print)

Sworn to subscribed to before me this //" day of W%ff a0 Zd

Name: /ﬁ/!/(LfA ﬂl Mf/’t_/ / ut bin }f Vfu“\ (7 7' Commission Expires: Z/‘C—/Zﬁé’%’“””"a ’

J Q._ gPITE R he
:;Q;_/,.égma P )

i FOR OFFICE USE ONLY ey LP‘ Ty
Council District: Date Received: Case Number: a 02/1 5120 i .-
Date Postcards mailed: Planning Board Date: Recommendation: . 664 186850 -':wr .‘;
Committee Date: Council Date: Council Action: R
Second Reading: Ordinance Number: "."-f-'daguinn"ik‘u‘




BOUNDARY AND TIDAL WATER SURVEY (JDoINITY MAP

A PORTION OF BLOCK 200 AND 201, MAXENT TRACT, CITY OF PENSACOLA,
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA.

COPYRIGHT © 2019 BY MERRILL PARKER SHAW, INC.
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PARCEL EXHIBIT

JANUARY 23, 2020

-
AT

R G BT,

TWO STORY
wooD

1 [
8 - RESIDENCE
[ 3 - TWO STORY
8 ’q WOOD
é o @ ) RESIDENCE
o
J g |7
Q
7o
o e
H e
ONE_SfTORY
BRICK: AND e’
wopD 1. ot -
RESIDENCE,, o =

Lol

80.0’
FROPOSED LOT

+BPEN SPACE /
| CONSERVATION
i AREA

i

=}~ “FLOOD ZONE "VE”
B.F.E. = 9.0 FEET

; > PROPOSED LOT
PROPOSED LOT 113
i ®

e

o
’owmmmwmmmn“”

FLOOD ZONE "AE"

™

o
v 0 ]
1

205.0°

PENSACOLA BAY

Bos woen
=
w5 )

FLOOD ZONE "VE"
B.F.E. = 11.0 FEET

|
|
|

OPEN SPACE /
CONSERVATION

PENSACOLA BAY
MERRILL PARKER SHAW, INC.

4620 N DAVIB HWY. PRCPROSXML LAND SURVETING MERTKES ————— Pt [850) 478-4023
FAX: (BE0) 478-4024 o)

PENBACOLA, FL 82508
: FLORIDA CONPORATION NUMBER 7174

JOB NUMBER: 19-12050-5-1

SCALE: 1'~100°




[ I I

Parcel for Rezoning

|

' Water

- CONSERVATION
- MULTIPLE FAMILY
D RESIDENTIAL

- RESIDENTIAL/NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

— 1 [ ]

Current Zon

|
ing%

S-H-ST-

S

0 75 150 Feet

| ] |

Date: 4/16/2020 W@":
-

This map was prepared by the GIS section of the City of Pensacola
and is provided for information purposes only and is not to be used
for development of construction plans or any type of engineering
services based on information depicted herein. It is maintained

for the function of this office only. It is not intended for conveyance
nor is it a survey. The data is not guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for which it was gathered.

L:\GIS\Map_Archives\Planning\ZoningFLUChanges\1421_SoniaSt\CurrentZoning.mxd
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This map was prepared by the GIS section of the City of Pensacola
and is provided for information purposes only and is not to be used
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